

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject

Indology/South Asian Studies

as a Bachelor's with 1 major with the degree "Bachelor of Arts" (180 ECTS credits)

Examination regulations version: 2008

Responsible: Faculty of Arts, Historical, Philological, Cultural and Geographical

Studies

Responsible: Institute of East and South Asian Cultural Studies

Course of Studies - Contents and Objectives

The aim of the main subject programme is to impart knowledge of the most important subdisciplines of Indology / South Asia Studies as well as of the methods of Indology / South Asia Studies, i.e. of subject-specific thinking and working. Here the learning of linguistic skills in South Asian languages is an essential element in ensuring the quality of the training. Students develop the abilities which will later enable them to orientate quickly in their task areas in the professional field. The programme furthermore provides the necessary fundamental knowledge to continue with the Master programme which follows on from the Bachelor programme. The courses are divided into Compulsory Choice, Optional Choice and Key Qualification areas (Pflichtbereich, Wahlpflichtbereich and Schlüsselqualifikationen).

The career opportunities for specialists on India will expand substantially in the coming years, as India is attracting increasing political and cultural interest world-wide as an economic power with high growth rates. The importance of India in a globalised world calls for people with good linguistic and regional knowledge, not only in economic and developmental cooperation but also in scientific and cultural organisations.

In the subject area Indology / South Asia Studies, in-depth and also practice-relevant knowledge of language, culture, history and social structures in the South Asia region, especially India, is imparted. This includes studies and practical periods and also intensive language courses in the country in question as well as well-grounded teaching of »intercultural competence« by acknowledged experts on South Asia. At the same time, students acquire academic, social and communicative competences which also open the way to new career opportunities. Examples of these are work with one of the numerous German enterprises operating in India, in the field of cultural management, in aid organisations, or with institutions such as the GTZ. Experience abroad in an Asian country also develops students' personal sense of responsibility and flexibility, equipping them for careers in the most varied fields. For graduates with a correspondingly good degree, the path is open to the next level Master programme, which in turn can lead to a doctorate.

Abbreviations used

Course types: $\mathbf{E} = \text{field trip}$, $\mathbf{K} = \text{colloquium}$, $\mathbf{O} = \text{conversatorium}$, $\mathbf{P} = \text{placement/lab course}$, $\mathbf{R} = \text{project}$, $\mathbf{S} = \text{seminar}$, $\mathbf{T} = \text{tutorial}$, $\ddot{\mathbf{U}} = \text{exercise}$, $\mathbf{V} = \text{lecture}$

Term: **SS** = summer semester, **WS** = winter semester

Methods of grading: **NUM** = numerical grade, **B/NB** = (not) successfully completed

Regulations: **(L)ASPO** = general academic and examination regulations (for teaching-degree programmes), **FSB** = subject-specific provisions, **SFB** = list of modules

Other: **A** = thesis, **LV** = course(s), **PL** = assessment(s), **TN** = participants, **VL** = prerequisite(s)

Conventions

Unless otherwise stated, courses and assessments will be held in German, assessments will be offered every semester and modules are not creditable for bonus.

Notes

Should there be the option to choose between several methods of assessment, the lecturer will agree with the module coordinator on the method of assessment to be used in the current semester by two weeks after the start of the course at the latest and will communicate this in the customary manner.

Should the module comprise more than one graded assessment, all assessments will be equally weighted, unless otherwise stated below.

Should the assessment comprise several individual assessments, successful completion of the module will require successful completion of all individual assessments.

In accordance with

the general regulations governing the degree subject described in this module catalogue:

ASP02007

associated official publications (FSB (subject-specific provisions)/SFB (list of modules)):

22-Dec-2010 (2010-70)

This module handbook seeks to render, as accurately as possible, the data that is of statutory relevance according to the examination regulations of the degree subject. However, only the FSB (subject-specific provisions) and SFB (list of modules) in their officially published versions shall be legally binding. In the case of doubt, the provisions on, in particular, module assessments specified in the FSB/SFB shall prevail.



The subject is divided into

Abbreviation	Module title	ECTS credits	Method of grading	page
Compulsory Courses (60 E	CTS credits)			
04-lB1-072-m01	Contemporary South Asia. Applied geography, politics, economy, society	10	NUM	55
04-IB2-082-m01	Premodern India: History, Religions, Philosophy, Literature	10	NUM	21
04-IB3-082-m01	Religious traditions in South Asia	10	NUM	53
04-IB4-082-m01	Sanskrit Level One	15	NUM	19
04-IB5-072-m01	Hindi Level One	15	NUM	15
Compulsory Electives (90	ECTS credits)			
Compulsory Electives 2				
04-IB14-082-m01	Intensive course Hindi	5	NUM	40
04-IB15-082-m01	Intensive course Sanskrit	5	NUM	42
04-IB16-082-m01	Intensive course Kannada	5	NUM	41
04-IB18-082-m01	Fieldwork in South Asia	5	NUM	30
Compulsory Electives 3				
06-B-P2TF1-072-m01	Philosophy 1	5	NUM	46
04-IB8-082-m01	Sanskrit Level Three	5	NUM	62
04-IB9-082-m01	Hindi Level Three	5	NUM	59
04-IB10-072-m01	Social Structures in Indian Society	10	NUM	33
04-IB11-082-m01	Film, media, music	5	NUM	31
04-IB12-082-m01	Kannada Level One	15	NUM	17
04-IB13-082-m01	Kannada Level Two	10	NUM	60
04-IB17-082-m01	Excursion to India	5	NUM	45
06-BM-PSS-082-m01	Political and Social Studies	5	NUM	18
06-BM-VPS-082-m01	Comparative Politics	5	NUM	20
06-BM-AS-082-m01	Social Theory	5	NUM	14
06-BM-IB-082-m01	International Relations	5	NUM	16
04-IB27-082-m01	Selected aspects of Indian religions	5	NUM	11
04-IB28-082-m01	Selected aspects of Indian religions	5	NUM	10
04-IB29-082-m01	Selected aspects of Indian literatures	5	NUM	9
04-IB30-082-m01	Selected aspects of Indian intellectual and cultural history	5	NUM	8
04-IB35-082-m01	Selected Aspects of South Asian Geography	5	NUM	12
06-PRB-GrRP-102-m01	Fundamental Principles of the Study of Religions	10	NUM	35
06-PRB-RGP-102-m01	Study of the History of Religions	10	NUM	50
06-PRB-PhRP-102-m01	Philosophy and Religion	10	NUM	47
06-PRB-Sys- RelP-102-m01	Systematic Concepts of the Study of Religions	5	NUM	56
o6-PRB-Rel- GeKP-102-m01	Religions in Contemporary Societies	5	NUM	52
06-PRB-IsW-102-m01	Islam	5	NUM	44
06-B-RW1-072-m01	Introduction into the Study of Religions	5	NUM	26
06-B-RW2-072-m01	History of Religions and Systematic Concepts	5	NUM	51
04-AW-SSL5-082-m01	Scripts, Languages and Literatures 5	5	NUM	54



	<u> </u>			
04-VS-MKI-082-m01	The Material Culture of the Indo-Europeans	5	NUM	23
04-VS-GKI-082-m01			NUM	22
09-HG1-SGAF-082-m01	Introduction to the Geography of Cities, Towns and Villages for	5	NUM	27
09-1101-30A1-002-11101	students of other departments	5	NOW	2/
09-HG1-WGAF-082-m01	Introduction to Economic Geography for students of other de-	5	NUM	29
09-1101-W0A1-002-11101	partments	5	NOW	29
09-HG1-Soz-	Introduction to Social and Population Geography for students	5	NUM	28
GAF-082-m01	of other departments	5	IVOIVI	20
04-IB24-082-m01	Intercultural Communication in India: Introduction to intercul-	F	NUM	43
04-1624-062-11101	tural agency	5	NOM	43
04-IB25-082-m01	Indian economy	5	NUM	36
04-VS-AI-082-m01	Ancient Indo-European studies and grammar	5	NUM	37
04-VS-EAS-082-m01	Introduction to General Linguistics	5	NUM	25
04-VS-VED-082-m01	04-VS-VED-082-m01 Level 4 module: Vedic		NUM	57
02-J-EIR-082-m01	02-J-EIR-082-m01 Introduction to Indian Law		NUM	24
04-IB26-082-m01	Globalisation and Migration with reference to India	5	NUM	34
Compulsory Electives 1				
04-IB6-082-m01	Sanskrit Level Two	10	NUM	61
04-IB7-082-m01	Hindi Level Two	10	NUM	58
Thesis (10 ECTS credits)				
04-IB23-082-m01	Bachelor Thesis Indology/ South Asian Studies	10	NUM	13
Subject-specific Key Skills				
04-IB20-082-m01	History and methods of Indian Studies	5	NUM	32
04-IB21-082-m01	Work experience in South Asia	5	B/NB	49
04-IB22-082-m01	Work experience in Europe	5	B/NB	48
04-IB31-082-m01	New publications on Indian and South Asian Studies	5	NUM	39
04-IB32-082-m01	04-IB32-082-m01 Classics in Indology/ South Asian Studies		NUM	38
a i IDaa a Carrier	Selected aspects of Indian intellectual and cultural history in	_	N11 18 8	
04-IB33-082-m01	indological studies	5 NUM		6
04-IB34-082-m01	Selected aspects of interculturality research	5	NUM	7



Module	e title		Abbreviation			
Selecte	ed aspe	ects of Indian intellectu	04-IB33-082-m01			
dies					-495	
Module coordinator Module offered by						
holder of the Chair of Indology Chair of Indology			Chair of Indology			
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	mpl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 semester undergraduate						
Contents						
We will read and discuss both recent and older essays and monographs on selected aspects of Indian intellec-						

and will take a closer look at the methods applied. **Intended learning outcomes**

Students will have acquired an overview of the history of research on selected topics in and aspects of intellectual and cultural history. They will be able to recognise and evaluate developments in research methods.

tual and cultural history (e.g., selected epochs or literary genres, selected deities or philosophical concepts etc.)

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

a) presentation (approx. 10 to 20 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 7 to 10 pages), weighted 2:3 or b) presentation (approx. 10 to 20 minutes) with written examination (approx. 90 minutes), weighted 2:3 Language of assessment: German, English

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Modul	Module title Abbreviation						
Select	Selected aspects of interculturality research				04-IB34-082-m01		
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by			
holder	of the	Chair of Indology		Chair of Indology			
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade					
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ester	undergraduate					
Conter	nts						
		•	,		rality. We will analyse these k at them in their context.		
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes					
Studer	nts have	e acquired advanced kno	wledge in the area of	contemporary interd	culturality research.		
Course	es (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	ın)		
S (no i	nforma	tion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available	e)		
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c			ition offered — if not every seme-		
preser	ntation (n (approx. 10 to 20 minu approx. 10 to 20 minutes ssessment: German, Eng	s) with written examin		o 10 pages), weighted 2:3 or b) inutes), weighted 2:3		
Alloca	Allocation of places						
Additional information							
Referre	Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						



Additional information

Modul	Module title Abbreviation						
Select	ed aspe	ects of Indian intellectual	and cultural history		04-IB30-082-m01		
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by			
holder	of the (Chair of Indology		Chair of Indology	-		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade					
Duration	on	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ester	undergraduate					
Conter	nts						
discus dom, r	s key as naterial	spects of Indian intellect culture, art history and i	ual and cultural histo		ochs and genres), this course will oncept of the state and the king-		
	_	ning outcomes					
		amiliar with the aspects portance for Indian intell			aluate these aspects and under-		
Course	es (type	, number of weekly conta	act hours, language –	- if other than Germa	an)		
S (no i	nformat	tion on SWS (weekly cont	tact hours) and cours	e language available	e)		
	Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)						
presen	a) presentation (approx. 10 to 20 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 7 to 10 pages), weighted 2:3 or b) presentation (approx. 10 to 20 minutes) and written examination (approx. 90 minutes), weighted 2:3 Language of assessment: German or English						
Alloca	Allocation of places						



Module title					Abbreviation	
Selected aspects of Indian literatures					04-IB29-082-m01	
Module coordinator A				Module offered by		
holder of the Chair of Indology				Chair of Indology		
ECTS	Method of grading Only after succ. con		mpl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	5		
1 seme	ester	undergraduate				
Contents						
_	_				ed epochs, genres (e. g. epics, or of writing or other key aspects of	

Intended learning outcomes

Students are familiar with the aspects the course discussed and are able to evaluate these aspects in the context of the history of the respective literature.

literatures in Old, Middle and New Indo-Aryan languages (potentially across a range of epochs and genres).

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

a) presentation (approx. 10 to 20 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 7 to 10 pages), weighted 2:3 or b) presentation (approx. 10 to 20 minutes) with written examination (approx. 90 minutes), weighted 2:3 Language of assessment: German or English

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Module title		Abbreviation				
Selected aspects of Indian	Selected aspects of Indian religions					
Module coordinator Module offered						
holder of the Chair of Indo	ogy		Chair of Indology			
ECTS Method of grading	5	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)			
5 numerical grade						
Duration Module leve	el	Other prerequisites				
1 semester undergradu	ate					
Contents						
Presentation and discussion concepts (atman-brahman				systems (yoga etc.) or specific d sources.		
Intended learning outcome	es					
Students are familiar with history of Indian philosoph		ects of Indian philosc	phy and are able to	place these in the context of the		
Courses (type, number of v	veekly conta	ct hours, language –	if other than Germa	un)		
S (no information on SWS	(weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available	<u>e</u>)		
Method of assessment (tyl ster, information on wheth				tion offered $-$ if not every seme-		
a) presentation (approx. 10 presentation (approx. 10 to Language of assessment: 0	20 minutes	s) with written examin		o 10 pages), weighted 2:3 or b) inutes), weighted 2:3		
Allocation of places						
Additional information						



Module title					Abbreviation	
Selected aspects of Indian religions					04-IB27-082-m01	
Module coordinator				Module offered by		
holder	of the	Chair of Indology		Chair of Indology		
ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. cor			Only after succ. cor	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	5		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Contents						
discus	s selec	ted religious practices	(e.g. vows, pilgrimage	s, worship of deities)	raphic material, this course will , forms of religiousness (asceti- irma and rebirth) as well as other	

aspects of Indian religions. **Intended learning outcomes**

Students are familiar with specific aspects of Indian religions and are able to place these in the overall context of Indian religious traditions and systems.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

a) presentation (approx. 10 to 20 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 7 to 10 pages), weighted 2:3 or b) presentation (approx. 10 to 20 minutes) with written examination (approx. 90 minutes), weighted 2:3

Language of assessment: German or English Allocation of places

Additional information



Module	e title		Abbreviation		
Selected Aspects of South Asian Geography					04-IB35-082-m01
Module coordinator Mo				Module offered by	
holder	of the (Chair of Indology		Chair of Indology	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duration Module level		Other prerequisites			
1 semester undergraduate					
Contents					

The aim of this module is to provide historical overviews of specific topics in Indian regional studies (e.g. urban development, language policy) or to explore selected topical issues in Indian society, politics, and culture. We will also look at current media coverage - in India and other (preferably English-speaking) countries - of issues discussed.

Intended learning outcomes

Students have acquired a thorough knowledge about selected aspects of the society, politics, history, geography, and culture of modern South Asia. They are able to evaluate and comment on current events and related media coverage from the point of view of indology.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

a) presentation (approx. 10 to 20 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 7 to 10 pages), weighted 2:3 or b) presentation (approx. 10 to 20 minutes) with written examination (approx. 90 minutes), weighted 2:3 Language of assessment: German or English

Allocation of places	
Additional information	
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)	



Module title					Abbreviation	
Bachelor Thesis Indology/ South Asian Studies					04-IB23-082-m01	
Module coordinator				Module offered by		
holder	of the	Chair of Indology		Chair of Indology		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. cor	npl. of module(s)		
10	nume	rical grade				
Duration Module level Other		Other prerequisites	3			
1 semester undergraduate						

Using appropriate scholarly methods, the student will research and write on a specific problem in indology within the time period specified by ASPO (general academic and examination regulations). If the student is studying for a Bachelor's degree with two majors, he/she may choose an interdisciplinary topic relating to both subjects. The subject matter is to be agreed upon with the supervisor of the thesis or, in the case of the student studying two majors, with the supervisors.

Intended learning outcomes

Students are able to conduct research on a defined topic in indology, adhering to the principles of good scholarly practice, and to appropriately present the results of their work in written form.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

no courses assigned

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

written thesis (approx. 30 pages)

Language of assessment: German or English

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

Additional information on module duration: 8 weeks.

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Module	Module title Abbreviation						
Social	Theory				o6-BM-AS-082-mo1		
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by			
holder	of the (Chair of Sociology and So	ciological Theory	Chair of Sociology	and Sociological Theory		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade					
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ster	undergraduate					
Conten	its						
Germa	n conte	nts available but not trar	islated yet.				
Einfühı	rung in	grundlegende Begriffe, F	ragestellungen, Then	nen und Analysen de	er Soziologie.		
Intend	ed learı	ning outcomes					
	nts will I f sociol		zing and evaluating t	he main conceptual	schemes and theoretical approa-		
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	an)		
V + Ü (ı	no infor	rmation on SWS (weekly	contact hours) and co	ourse language avail	able)		
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module ca			ation offered — if not every seme-		
written	examiı	nation (90 minutes)					
Allocation of places							
Additional information							
-							
Referre	Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						



Module title					Abbreviation	
Hindi Level One					04-IB5-072-m01	
Module coordinator				Module offered by		
holder	of the	Chair of Indology		Chair of Indology		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. cor	npl. of module(s)		
15	nume	rical grade				
Duration Module level		Other prerequisites	Other prerequisites			
1 semester undergraduate						
Contor	Contents					

Introduction to Nagari script, Hindi grammar and basic vocabulary.

Intended learning outcomes

Students are able to read and understand simple Hindi texts (basic level).

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

This module comprises 2 module components. Information on courses will be listed separately for each module component.

- 04-IB5-1-072: Ü + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)
- 04-IB5-2-072: Ü + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

Assessment in this module comprises the assessments in the individual module components as specified below. Unless stated otherwise, successful completion of the module will require successful completion of all individual assessments.

Assessment in module component 04-IB5-1-072: Hindi 1 Hindi 1

- 10 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade
- written examination (90 to 120 minutes) to be held at the end of the lecture period or 2 written examinations (45 to 60 minutes each), one of which will be held in the middle of the semester, the other at the end of the lecture period or 4 to 8 short written examinations (15 to 30 minutes each) to be held over the entire duration of the semester
- Language of assessment: German or English

Assessment in module component 04-IB5-2-072: Hindi 2 Hindi 2

- 5 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade
- written examination (90 to 120 minutes) to be held at the end of the lecture period or 2 written examinations (45 to 60 minutes each), one of which will be held in the middle of the semester, the other at the end of the lecture period or 4 to 8 short written examinations (15 to 30 minutes each) to be held over the entire duration of the semester
- Language of assessment: German or English
- Only after successful completion of module components: Successful completion of module component o4-IB5-1 is a prerequisite for participation in module component o4-IB5-2.

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Module title					Abbreviation	
International Relations					06-BM-IB-082-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
	of the I al Relat	Professorship of Europea ions	n Studies and Inter-	Professorship of Eu Relations	ropean Studies and International	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ıts					
		nts available but not trar ntwicklung, Theorien und	•	re von den Internatio	onalen Beziehungen.	
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
the app	propria		tical capacity of their	main issues; he/sh	eories. He/She is able to reflect e is able to conduct a theoretical	
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	ın)	
V + Ü (ı	no info	rmation on SWS (weekly	contact hours) and co	ourse language avail	able)	
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c			ation offered — if not every seme-	
written	exami	nation (90 minutes)				
Allocation of places						
Additional information						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2						



Module title					Abbreviation	
Kannada Level One				=	04-IB12-082-m01	
Module coordinator				Module offered by		
holder	of the	Chair of Indology		Chair of Indology		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. co	mpl. of module(s)		
15	nume	rical grade				
Durati	Duration Module level		Other prerequisites	Other prerequisites		
1 semester undergraduate		undergraduate				
Conto	Contonts					

Introduction to Kannada script, Kannada grammar and basic vocabulary.

Intended learning outcomes

Students are able to read and understand simple Kannada texts (basic level).

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

This module comprises 2 module components. Information on courses will be listed separately for each module component.

- 04-IB12-1-082: Ü + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)
- 04-IB12-2-082: Ü + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

Assessment in this module comprises the assessments in the individual module components as specified below. Unless stated otherwise, successful completion of the module will require successful completion of all individual assessments.

Assessment in module component 04-IB12-1-082: Kannada I Kannada I

- 10 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade
- written examination (90 to 120 minutes) to be held at the end of the lecture period or 2 written examinations (45 to 60 minutes each), one of which will be held in the middle of the semester, the other at the end of the lecture period or 4 to 8 short written examinations (15 to 30 minutes each) to be held over the entire duration of the semester
- Language of assessment: German or English

Assessment in module component 04-IB12-2-082: Kannada II Kannada II

- 5 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade
- written examination (90 to 120 minutes) to be held at the end of the lecture period or 2 written examinations (45 to 60 minutes each), one of which will be held in the middle of the semester, the other at the end of the lecture period or 4 to 8 short written examinations (15 to 30 minutes each) to be held over the entire duration of the semester
- Language of assessment: German or English
- Only after successful completion of module components: Successful completion of module component o4-lB12-1 is a prerequisite for participation in module component o4-lB12-2.

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Modul	e title				Abbreviation	
Political and Social Studies					o6-BM-PSS-082-mo1	
Modul	e coord	linator		Module offered by		
	ging Dir		or Political Science and	<u> </u>	al Science and Sociology	
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5		rical grade				
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	i		
1 seme	ester	undergraduate				
Conte	nts					
Germa	ın conte	ents available but not	translated yet.			
Der/Di den So	ie Studi ozialwis	erende verfügt über g		und Verständnis fo	rschungsorientierter Diskurse in ndlung von sozialwissenschaftli-	
Course	es (type	, number of weekly co	ontact hours, language –	- if other than Germa	an)	
V + Ü (no info	rmation on SWS (weel	cly contact hours) and co	ourse language avail	lable)	
			e, language — if other th e can be chosen to earn		ation offered — if not every seme-	
writter	ı exami	nation (90 minutes)				
Allocation of places						
Additional information						
Referr	ed to in	LPO I (examination r	egulations for teaching-	degree programmes)		
2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2						



Module title					Abbreviation	
Sanskrit Level One					04-IB4-082-m01	
Module coordinator				Module offered by		
holder	of the	Chair of Indology		Chair of Indology		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. co	mpl. of module(s)		
15	nume	rical grade				
Durati	Duration Module level		Other prerequisites	Other prerequisites		
1 semester undergraduate		undergraduate				
Conto	Contents					

Introduction to Nagari script, Sanskrit grammar and basic vocabulary. Basic knowledge of Sanskrit culture.

Intended learning outcomes

Students are able to read and understand simple Sanskrit texts (basic level) and have acquired a basic knowledge of Sanskrit culture.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

This module comprises 2 module components. Information on courses will be listed separately for each module component.

- 04-IB4-1-082: Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)
- 04-IB4-2-082: Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

Assessment in this module comprises the assessments in the individual module components as specified below. Unless stated otherwise, successful completion of the module will require successful completion of all individual assessments.

Assessment in module component 04-IB4-1-082: Sanskrit I

- 10 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade
- written examination (90 to 120 minutes, to be held at the end of the lecture period) or 2 written examinations (45 to 60 minutes each, one to be held in the middle of the semester, the other at the end of the lecture period)
- Language of assessment: German or English

Assessment in module component 04-IB4-2-082: Sanskrit II

- 5 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade
- written examination (90 to 120 minutes, to be held at the end of the lecture period) or 2 written examinations (45 to 60 minutes each, one to be held in the middle of the semester, the other at the end of the lecture period)
- Language of assessment: German or English

0 0
Allocation of places
Additional information
-
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Module	e title	-	Abbreviation				
Compa	rative I	Politics			06-BM-VPS-082-m01		
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by			
holder litics	of the (Chair of Comparative Poli	tics and German Po-	Chair of Comparati	ve Politics and German Politics		
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. com	npl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade					
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ster	undergraduate					
Conten	its						
Germa	n conte	nts available but not trar	islated yet.				
Konstru se.	uktions	merkmale politischer Sys	steme; Vermittlung ze	entraler Kategorien o	der vergleichenden Systemanaly-		
Intend	ed learı	ning outcomes					
Germa	n inten	ded learning outcomes a	vailable but not trans	lated yet.			
		erende verfügt über grun t die Anwendung des Sys			rinzipien politischer Systeme. Er/ eispiele.		
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	an)		
V + Ü (ı	no infor	mation on SWS (weekly	contact hours) and co	ourse language avail	lable)		
		sessment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			ation offered — if not every seme-		
written	exami	nation (90 minutes)					
Allocat	Allocation of places						
Additio	Additional information						
Referre	Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						



Modul	e title		Abbreviation				
Premo	dern In	dia: History, Religior	04-IB2-082-m01				
Modul	e coord	linator		Module offered by	Module offered by		
holder	of the	Chair of Indology		Chair of Indology			
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. co	mpl. of module(s)			
10	nume	rical grade					
Durati	Duration Module level		Other prerequisites	Other prerequisites			
1 semester undergraduate							
Contor	Contents						

Overview of the historical and cultural epochs as well as of the history and content of the different literary genres of pre-modern India. Discussion of fundamental aspects of the culture and society of pre-modern India as well as of the systems of pre-modern Indian religion and philosophy. Theoretical background and methods for the investigation of said areas.

Intended learning outcomes

Students have acquired an overview of the historical and cultural epochs as well as of the history and content of the different literary genres of pre-modern India. They are familiar with fundamental aspects of the culture and society of pre-modern India as well as with the systems of pre-modern Indian religion and philosophy. Students are able to independently acquire a critical knowledge in said areas.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

This module comprises 2 module components. Information on courses will be listed separately for each module component.

- 04-IB2-1-082: V + S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)
- o4-IB2-2-082: V (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

Assessment in this module comprises the assessments in the individual module components as specified below. Unless stated otherwise, successful completion of the module will require successful completion of all individual assessments.

Assessment in module component 04-IB2-1-082: Premodern India Premodern India

- 5 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade
- presentation (approx. 30 to 45 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 10 pages), weighted 1:1
- Language of assessment: German or English

Assessment in module component 04-IB2-2-082: Intellectual and cultural history of India

- 5 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade
- presentation (approx. 30 to 45 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 10 pages), weighted 1:1
- Language of assessment: German or English

Allocation of places **Additional information Referred to in LPO I** (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Module	title			Abbreviation		
The Into	ellectu	al Culture of the Indo-Eu		04-VS-GKI-082-m01		
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by	<u> </u>	
holder	of the (Chair of Comparative Ling	guistics	Chair of Comparation	ve Linguistics	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
poetic l	angua ed leari	ge. ning outcomes			n) as well as the Indo-European	
		, number of weekly conta			,	
		tion on SWS (weekly con			_ ·	
Method	d of ass		anguage — if other tha	an German, examina	ation offered — if not every seme-	
present	tation (30 minutes) and term pa	per (10 to 15 pages),	weighted 1:1		
Allocation of places						
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regu	llations for teaching-c	degree programmes)		



Modul	Module title Abbreviation						
The Ma	aterial (Culture of the Indo-Europ	eans		04-VS-MKI-082-m01		
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by			
holder	of the	Chair of Comparative Ling	guistics	Chair of Comparativ	ve Linguistics		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. com	npl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade					
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ster	undergraduate					
Conter	its						
	ry. Thei				age (PIE) on the basis of their vo- nistoric archaeological research		
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes					
The stu		will possess a basic knov	vledge of the living co	onditions and the na	tural environment of the Indo-Eu-		
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	ın)		
S (no i	nforma	tion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available	e)		
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c			ition offered — if not every seme-		
presen	tation ((30 minutes) and term pa	per (10 to 15 pages),	weighted 1:1			
Allocat	ion of	olaces					
Additional information							
Referre	Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						



Module	e title				Abbreviation	
Introdu	uction t	to Indian Law			02-J-EIR-082-m01	
Modul	e coord	linator		Module offered by		
Dean o	of Studi	es Faculty of Law		Faculty of Law		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. cor	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	Duration Module level		Other prerequisites	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	1 semester undergraduate					
Conter	Contents					

German contents available but not translated yet.

Grundlagen der indischen Rechtssysteme.

Intended learning outcomes

German intended learning outcomes available but not translated yet.

Der/Die Studierende verfügt über grundlegende Einblicke im Bereich der indischen Rechtswissenschaft und Rechtspraxis

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

V (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

written examination (approx. 120 minutes)

Language of assessment: English

Allocation of places

Degree programm law (degree "Erste Juristische Staatsprüfung"): no restrictions. Students of other degree programmes: 20 places. Places will be allocated as follows: Students applying after not having successfully completed assessment in in the last two semesters will be given preferential consideration. The remaining places will be allocated by lot. A waiting list will be maintained and places re-allocated as they become available.

Additional information



Module	e title		Abbreviation			
Introdu	Introduction to General Linguistics				04-VS-EAS-082-m01	
Module	e coord	linator		Module offered by		
holder	of the	Chair of Comparative Ling	guistics	Chair of Comparativ	ve Linguistics	
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. compl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Contents						
1. Introduction to the methodology of diachronic linguistics. 2. Presentation of the most important concepts and analytical techniques of synchronic linguistics in the areas of phonetics, phonology, word formation, syntax and vocabulary. German-language examples will be used as well as examples from other languages depending on						

Intended learning outcomes

This course equips students with the methodical prerequisites for academic work in synchronic linguistics in relation to different languages.

the subjects studied within the group and the existing knowledge of course participants. 3. Introduction to the

academic working methods of linguistics. 4. Overview of the most important academic literature.

 $\textbf{Courses} \ (\textbf{type}, \textbf{number of weekly contact hours, language} - \textbf{if other than German})$

S + S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

written examination (60 to 90 minutes)

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Modul	Module title Abbreviation					
Introd	uction i	nto the Study of Religio	ns		06-B-RW1-072-m01	
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the (Chair of the History of Ph	ilosophy	Institute of Philoso	phy	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	ıpl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ester	undergraduate				
Conte	nts					
		o theories, methods, and s in religious philosoph	, -	us studies, using se	lected examples; discussion of	
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
	,	h methods in religious s on about the role of reli	•		nmunication skills. Ability to form d economic spheres.	
Course	es (type	, number of weekly cont	act hours, language –	- if other than Germa	ın)	
S (no i	nformat	tion on SWS (weekly con	tact hours) and cours	e language available	e)	
		sessment (type, scope, l			tion offered — if not every seme-	
writter	exami	nation (approx. 90 minu	tes)			
Allocation of places						
Additional information						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						



Modul	Module title Abbreviation						
Introd	ntroduction to the Geography of Cities, Towns and Villages for students of o9-HG1-SGAF-082-m01						
other o	other departments						
Modul	Module coordinator Module offered by						
holder	of the I	Professorship of Econom	ic Geography	Institute of Geogra	phy and Geology		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. cor	mpl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade					
Duration	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	5			
1 seme	ester	undergraduate					
Conter	nts						
Introdu	uction t	o basic concepts of "Sett	lement Geography".				
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes					
Studer	nts disp	ose over basic knowledg	ge and definitions of	the Settlement Geog	raphy.		
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	act hours, language -	– if other than Germa	an)		
1) T + V	no infor	mation on SWS (weekly	contact hours) and co	ourse language avail	able)		
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c			ation offered — if not every seme-		
writter	exami	nation (45 minutes)					
Allocat	tion of	places					
-							
Additional information							
Referre	Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						



Modul	Module title Abbreviation					
	וכנוטוו נ	o Social and Population	09-HG1-SozGAF-082-m01			
	ments Module coordinator Module offered by					
				Module offered by	,	
holder	of the I	Professorship of Social G	eography	Institute of Geograp	ohy and Geology	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	ıpl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	its					
Introdu	ction t	o basic concepts of "Soci	al and Population Ge	ography".		
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
Studen	ts disp	ose over basics and defi	nitions of the Social a	and Population Geog	raphy.	
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)	
V + T (r	o infor	mation on SWS (weekly o	ontact hours) and co	urse language availa	able)	
		sessment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-	
written	exami	nation (45 minutes)				
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	Additional information					
Referre	Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					



Modul	Module title Abbreviation					
Introduction to Economic Geography for students of other departments og-HG1-WGAF-082-m01						
Modul	le coord	inator		Module offered	by	
holder	r of the I	Professorship of Econo	mic Geography	Institute of Geo	graphy and Geology	
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. c	ompl. of module(s		
5	nume	rical grade				
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisit	es		
1 seme	ester	undergraduate				
Conte	nts					
Introd	uction t	o "Economic Geograph	y".			
Intend	led lear	ning outcomes				
	•	sess knowledge of Eco nd Development Theory	0 , ,	ey also know the G	Geographical Economic Theory, Loca-	
Course	es (type	, number of weekly cor	ntact hours, language	— if other than Ge	erman)	
V + T (no infor	mation on SWS (weekl	y contact hours) and	course language a	vailable)	
		sessment (type, scope ion on whether module			nination offered — if not every seme-	
writter	n exami	nation (45 minutes)				
Alloca	tion of	places				
Additional information						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						



Module title					Abbreviation	
Fieldwork in South Asia				-	04-IB18-082-m01	
Module coordinator				Module offered by		
holder of the Chair of Indology				Chair of Indology		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. co	mpl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Durati	Duration Module level		Other prerequisites	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ester	undergraduate				

Selected projects in South Asia (e. g. the study of a dialect or the religious festivals of a population group, seeing behind the scenes of a development aid project) will introduce students to field research methods. This module will provide students with an opportunity to gain concrete experience and analyse their experiences together with their classmates.

Intended learning outcomes

Depending on their focus, students will be proficient in fundamental methods of field research on selected topics in ethnography, regional history, linguistics or the social sciences.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

E (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

written field research report (approx. 20 pages) Language of assessment: German or English

Allocation of places

Number of places: 12. Places will primarily be allocated to students of the subject Indologie/Südasienkunde (Indology/South Asian Studies). If and when places become available, they will be allocated to students of other subjects as part of a planned teaching export. Places will be allocated according to the number of subject semesters; among applicants with the same number of subject semesters, places will be allocated by lot.

Additional information

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Module title					Abbreviation	
Film, media, music					04-IB11-082-m01	
Module coordinator				Module offered by		
holder	holder of the Chair of Indology			Chair of Indology		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. cor	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Durati	Duration Module level		Other prerequisites	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	1 semester undergraduate					
C 1	Combonito					

Discussion of key elements of Indian music. Overview of the history and diversity of Indian film and media culture.

Intended learning outcomes

Students have acquired an overview of the history and diversity of Indian film and media culture and are familiar with key elements of Indian music.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

This module has 3 components; information on courses listed separately for each component.

- 04-IB11-1-082: Ü (no information on language and number of weekly contact hours available)
- o4-IB11-2-082: S (no information on language and number of weekly contact hours available)
- 04-IB11-3-082: S + S (no information on language and number of weekly contact hours available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

This module has the following 3 assessment components. To pass the module as a whole students must pass the third assessment component and one of the remaining two.

Assessment component to module component 04-IB11-1-082: Indische Musik

- 3 ECTS credits, method of grading: numerical grade
- oral examination (10-15 minutes) or written examination (20-30 minutes)
- Language of assessment: German or English

Assessment component to module component 04-IB11-2-082: Film in Indien

- 3 ECTS credits, method of grading: numerical grade
- term paper (5-7 pages)
- Language of assessment: German or English

Assessment component to module component 04-IB11-3-082: Medien in Indien

- 2 ECTS credits, method of grading: numerical grade
- presentation (approx. 20-30 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 5-7 pages), weighted 1:1
- Language of assessment: German or English

Allocation of places -Additional information -Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) --



Module title					Abbreviation
History and methods of Indian Studies					04-IB20-082-m01
Module coordinator Mod				Module offered by	
holder of the Chair of Indology				Chair of Indology	
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 semester undergraduate					
Contents					
This module aims to provide an overview of the different European perceptions of Indian culture(s) in the period					

This module aims to provide an overview of the different European perceptions of Indian culture(s) in the period between antiquity and the modern era, with particular emphasis on how European perceptions of India and Indian perceptions of Europe are changing in today's globalised world. The module will also focus on how the academic discipline of indology has helped bridge the gap between the two cultures ever since the 19th century and how the methods in indology have changed over time.

Intended learning outcomes

Students have acquired an overview of how European perceptions of India have changed in the period between antiquity and the modern era. They are familiar with the history and methods of India studies.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

V + S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

presentation (approx. 30 to 45 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 10 pages), weighted 1:1

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Module title					Abbreviation
Social	Structu	ures in Indian Society	•	_	04-IB10-072-m01
Module coordinator				Module offered by	
holder	r of the	Chair of Indology		Chair of Indology	
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. co	mpl. of module(s)	
10	nume	rical grade			
Durati	Duration Module level		Other prerequisites	Other prerequisites	
1 semester unde		undergraduate			

This course will cover the fundamental principles of the social anthropology of India, discussing the categories person, family, gender and society (caste). It will equip students with the methods and theoretical background that will allow them to identify and deal with cultural differences.

Intended learning outcomes

Students are familiar with the methods and theories of the social anthropology of India. They are able to gain a differentiated understanding of foreign cultures.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

This module comprises 2 module components. Information on courses will be listed separately for each module component.

- 04-IB10-1-072: S + V (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)
- 04-IB10-2-072: S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

Assessment in this module comprises the assessments in the individual module components as specified below. Unless stated otherwise, successful completion of the module will require successful completion of all individual assessments.

Assessment in module component 04-IB10-1-072: Social Anthropology of India Social Anthropology of India

- 5 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade
- presentation or presentation of project using media aids (approx. 30 to 45 minutes each), each with written elaboration (approx. 10 pages), weighted 1:1
- Language of assessment: German or English

Assessment in module component 04-IB10-2-072: Selected topics of Social Anthropology of India

- 5 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade
- presentation (approx. 30 to 45 minutes) or presentation of project (approx. 30 to 45 minutes) using media aids as well as written elaboration (approx. 10 pages) of presentation, weighted 1:1
- Language of assessment: German or English

0
Allocation of places
-
Additional information
-
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Modu	le title			Abbreviation		
Globa	lisation	and Migration with refe		04-IB26-082-m01		
Modu	le coord	inator		Module offered by		
holde	r of the	Chair of Indology		Chair of Indology		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 sem	ester	undergraduate				
Conte	nts					
		d social impacts of mig y globalisation.	ration in India during E	British colonial rule a	as well as modern forms of migra-	
Intend	led lear	ning outcomes				
	nation i		_	•	ies as well as transcultural identi- nderstanding of Indian global mi-	
Cours	es (type	, number of weekly cont	act hours, language –	- if other than Germa	an)	
S+Ü	(no info	rmation on SWS (weekly	contact hours) and co	ourse language avail	able)	
		sessment (type, scope, lion on whether module			tion offered — if not every seme-	
a) written examination (approx. 90 minutes) or b) 1 to 2 assignments to be completed at home (approx. 2 pages each) and/or oral assessments (approx. 10 minutes each) (time to complete: approx. 6 hours). To be specified by the lecturer at the beginning of the course. Language of assessment: German, English						
Allocation of places						
Additional information						



Modul	e title				Abbreviation	
Fundamental Principles of the Study of Religions					06-PRB-GrRP-102-m01	
Modul	e coord	linator		Module offered by		
chairperson of examination committee Philosophie und Religion (Philosophy and Religion)			ittee Philosophie und Re-	Institute of Philoso	phy	
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
10	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	Duration Module level		Other prerequisites	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	1 semester undergraduate					
Conter	Contents					

Overview of the history of religious studies, focusing on influential representatives; introduction to one or more disciplines in religious studies (e. g. the sociology, psychology, or ethnology of religion; religious aesthetics); introduction to methods in religious studies.

Intended learning outcomes

Students are able to name influential representatives of religious studies, to describe topics in different disciplines, and to employ fundamental methods.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

This module comprises 2 module components. Information on courses will be listed separately for each module component.

- o6-PRB-GrRP-1-102: S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)
- o6-PRB-GrRP-2-102: S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

Assessment in this module comprises the assessments in the individual module components as specified below. Unless stated otherwise, successful completion of the module will require successful completion of all individual assessments.

Assessment in module component o6-PRB-GrRP-1-102: Classics of the Study of Religions

- 5 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade
- term paper (approx. 10 pages)

Assessment in module component o6-PRB-GrRP-2-102: Methods and Branches of the Study of Religions

- 5 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade
- presentation (approx. 20 minutes)

Allocation of places -Additional information -Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Module title			Abbreviation		
Indian economy				04-IB25-082-m01	
Module coordinator	r		Module offered by	<u> </u>	
holder of the Chair o	of Indology		Chair of Indology		
ECTS Method of §		Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)		
5 numerical g	grade				
Duration Mod	ule level	Other prerequisites			
1 semester unde	ergraduate				
Contents					
Introduction to deve nomy and what und	•	•	mic policy, discussi	on of topical issues in Indian eco-	
Intended learning o	outcomes				
				essary theoretical background and ments in the South Asian econo-	
Courses (type, num	ber of weekly conta	ict hours, language –	if other than Germa	an)	
S (no information o	n SWS (weekly cont	tact hours) and cours	e language available	e)	
		inguage — if other tha an be chosen to earn		ation offered — if not every seme-	
presentation (appro	ox. 30 minutes) with	written elaboration	(approx. 10 pages),	weighted 1:1	
Allocation of places					
Additional information					
Referred to in LPO I	(examination regu	lations for teaching-	legree programmes)		



Module title					Abbreviation	
Ancient Indo-European studies and grammar					04-VS-Al-082-m01	
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	holder of the Chair of Comparative Linguistics			Chair of Comparative Linguistics		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	Duration Module level		Other prerequisites			
1 seme	1 semester undergraduate					
Cantan	Contonto					

1. An introductory overview of the known facts relating to the Proto-Indo-European language (PIE) (phonology, morphology, word formation, syntax, vocabulary). 2. Introduction to the methodology of diachronic linguistics. 3. Introduction to the academic working methods of linguistics. 4. Introduction to the material and spiritual culture of the Indo-Europeans. 5. Overview of the most important academic literature.

Intended learning outcomes

The students will possess the methodical prerequisites for academic work in diachronic linguistics in relation to different languages.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

This module comprises 2 module components. Information on courses will be listed separately for each module component.

- 04-VS-BEIS-1-072: Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)
- o4-AW-KuGG3-1-072: V (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

Assessment in this module comprises the assessments in the individual module components as specified below. Unless stated otherwise, successful completion of the module will require successful completion of all individual assessments.

Assessment in module component 04-VS-BEIS-1-072: Introduction to Indo-European Grammar

- 3 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade
- presentation (approx. 30 minutes) and written examination (approx. 45 minutes), weighted 1:1

Assessment in module component o4-AW-KuGG3-1-072: Introduction to Ancient Indo-European Studies

- 2 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade
- written examination (approx. 60 minutes), in exceptional cases: oral examination (approx. 60 minutes)

written examination (approx. of minates); in exceptional cases: oral examination (approx. of minates)
Allocation of places
Additional information
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Module	Module title Abbreviation						
Classic	s in In	dology/ South Asian Stu	ıdies		04-IB32-082-m01		
Module	coord	linator		Module offered by			
holder	of the	Chair of Indology		Chair of Indology			
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	ipl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade					
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ster	undergraduate					
Conten	ts						
		and discuss impactful se and will take a closer lo			that were published more than		
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes					
			•		nt, to evaluate the methods app- ct of the discipline's research hi-		
Course	s (type	, number of weekly cont	act hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)		
S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)							
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)							
a) pres	entatio	on (approx. 10 to 20 mini	utes) with written elab	oration (approx. 7 to	10 pages), weighted 2:3 or b)		

presentation (approx. 10 to 20 minutes) with written examination (approx. 90 minutes), weighted 2:3

Language of assessment: German or English

--

Additional information

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Module	Module title Abbreviation						
liteti pe	New publications on Indian and South Asian Studies 04-IB31-082-mo1						
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by			
holder	of the (Chair of Indology		Chair of Indology			
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade					
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ster	undergraduate					
Conten	ts						
					in the field of indology/South		
		and will take a closer loc	rk at the methods app	olled.			
		ning outcomes					
		be able to assess the rele tions in the context of the			ne methods applied, and place		
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ict hours, language –	· if other than Germa	ın)		
S (no ir	nformat	tion on SWS (weekly cont	tact hours) and cours	e language available	2)		
		sessment (type, scope, la on on whether module c			ition offered — if not every seme-		
a) presentation (approx. 10 to 20 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 7 to 10 pages), weighted 2:3 or b) presentation (approx. 10 to 20 minutes) with written examination (approx. 90 minutes), weighted 2:3 Language of assessment: German or English							
Allocation of places							
Additional information							

 $\textbf{Referred to in LPO I } \ (\text{examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes})$



Module	e title		Abbreviation		
Intensive course Hindi					04-IB14-082-m01
Module coordinator Module offere					
holder of the Chair of Indology				Chair of Indology	
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 semester undergraduate					
Contents					
This course will take place in South Asia. It will provide students with an opportunity to put their language skills					

into practice and immerse themselves in the culture of the language.

Intended learning outcomes

Students are able to independently find their way around their host country, to correctly interpret everyday situations and to have advanced conversations with native speakers.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

a) 1 written examination to be held at the end of the lecture period (90 to 120 minutes) or b) 2 written examinations (45 to 60 minutes each), one of which will be held in the middle of the semester, the other at the end of the lecture period or c) 4 to 8 short written examinations (15 to 30 minutes each) to be held over the entire duration of the semester

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Module title					Abbreviation	
Intensive course Kannada				_	04-IB16-082-m01	
Module coordinator				Module offered by		
holder	holder of the Chair of Indology			Chair of Indology		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. cor	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	Duration Module level		Other prerequisites	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	1 semester undergraduate					
Contents						

This course will take place in South Asia. It will provide students with an opportunity to put their language skills into practice and immerse themselves in the culture of the language.

Intended learning outcomes

Students are able to independently find their way around their host country, to correctly interpret everyday situations and to have advanced conversations with native speakers.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

a) 1 written examination to be held at the end of the lecture period (90 to 120 minutes) or b) 2 written examinations (45 to 60 minutes each), one of which will be held in the middle of the semester, the other at the end of the lecture period or c) 4 to 8 short written examinations (15 to 30 minutes each) to be held over the entire duration of the semester

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Modul	Module title Abbreviation					
Intens	Intensive course Sanskrit				04-IB15-082-m01	
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the	Chair of Indology		Chair of Indology		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ester	undergraduate				
Conter	ıts					
Speaki into pr		ctice in the classroom; st	udents will have an o	pportunity to put the	eir skills in an ancient language	
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
Studer tent of		be able to orally present	as well as to underst	and oral presentatio	ns of simple ideas and the con-	
Course	es (type	, number of weekly conta	ict hours, language –	- if other than Germa	an)	
Ü (no i	nforma	tion on SWS (weekly con	tact hours) and cours	e language available	e)	
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c			ntion offered — if not every seme-	
a) 1 written examination to be held at the end of the lecture period (90 to 120 minutes) or b) 2 written examinations (45 to 60 minutes each), one of which will be held in the middle of the semester, the other at the end of the lecture period or c) 4 to 8 short written examinations (15 to 30 minutes each) to be held over the entire duration of the semester						
Allocat	tion of	places				
	•					

--

Additional information

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Modul	e title			Abbreviation			
Intercu	ıltural (Communication in India:	04-IB24-082-m01				
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by			
holder	of the (Chair of Indology		Chair of Indology			
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade					
Duration	on	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ester	undergraduate					
Conter	nts						
flection	n on the		atterns in the studen	ts' own (German) cu	on patterns in Indian culture. Re- ulture. Differences in communica- unters.		
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes					
are fan	niliar wi		dia. The development		nces the way they act, and they and familiarity is necessary for		
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	act hours, language —	if other than Germa	an)		
S + Ü (no info	mation on SWS (weekly	contact hours) and co	urse language avail	able)		
		sessment (type, scope, la on on whether module c			ation offered — if not every seme-		
a) written examination (approx. 90 minutes) or b) 1 to 2 assignments to be completed at home (approx. 2 pages each) and/or oral assessments (approx. 10 minutes each) (time to complete: approx. 6 hours). To be specified by the lecturer at the beginning of the course. Language of assessment: German, English							
Allocation of places							
Additional information							

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Module	Module title Abbreviation						
Islam					06-PRB-IsW-102-m01		
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by			
•		f examination committee ophy and Religion)	Philosophie und Re-	Institute of Philoso	phy		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	npl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade					
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ster	undergraduate					
Conten	its						
Islam -	past aı	nd present: discussion o	f selected topics.				
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes					
		able to describe key epode e able to evaluate and di	•		amental beliefs and practices of Germany.		
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	act hours, language –	- if other than Germa	an)		
S (no ir	nformat	tion on SWS (weekly con	tact hours) and cours	e language available	<u>e</u>)		
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c			ntion offered — if not every seme-		
term pa	aper (a _l	pprox. 10 pages)					
Allocat	ion of p	olaces					
Additional information							
Referre	Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
				- , , , ,			



Modul	e title				Abbreviation	
Excursion to India					04-IB17-082-m01	
Module coordinator				Module offered by		
holder	holder of the Chair of Indology			Chair of Indology		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. cor	mpl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Durati	Duration Module level		Other prerequisites	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	1 semester undergraduate					
_						

During their stay in South Asia, students will become familiar with everyday life in their host country, with its relics as well as with its academic, economic and public institutions. In addition, they will learn to communicate effectively with native speakers in their host country.

Intended learning outcomes

Students will be able to independently gather information in South Asia, to independently and confidently interact with the local community as well as to correctly interpret cultural experiences.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

E (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

written field trip report (approx. 10 pages) Language of assessment: German or English

Allocation of places

Number of places: 12. Places will primarily be allocated to students of the subject Indologie/Südasienkunde (Indology/South Asian Studies). If and when places become available, they will be allocated to students of other subjects as part of a planned teaching export. Places will be allocated according to the number of subject semesters; among applicants with the same number of subject semesters, places will be allocated by lot.

Additional information --Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) ---



Module	Module title Abbreviation						
Philoso	ophy 1				06-B-P2TF1-072-m01		
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by			
holder	of the	Chair of Theoretical Philo	sophy	Institute of Philoso	phy		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade					
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ster	undergraduate					
Conten	its						
Introdu science		o the theory of intellectua	al disciplines; philoso	ophical bases of the	humanities and the social		
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes					
though losoph	t, cultu ical tex	ire, and knowledge Formatts and issues - ability to	al outcomes (skills to organise concepts ar	be tested in the ass ad philosophical pos	pasic assumptions in systems of sessment): - ability to analyse phi- sitions into overarching intellectu- uistically appropriate manner		
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ict hours, language –	- if other than Germa	an)		
S (no ir	nforma	tion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language availabl	e)		
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c			ation offered — if not every seme-		
written	exami	nation (approx. 120 minu	tes)				
Allocation of places							
Additional information							
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regu	lations for teaching-	degree programmes)		



Module	e title				Abbreviation	
Philos	ophy ai	nd Religion		•	o6-PRB-PhRP-102-m01	
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
		f examination commi ophy and Religion)	ttee Philosophie und Re-	Institute of Philosophy		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
10	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	Duration Module level		Other prerequisites	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	1 semester undergraduate					
Conten	Contents					

Discussion of key topics and authors in religious philosophy; reading of texts in religious philosophy; religion and lifestyle; religious norms and values; the influence religion exerts on personal, social, and legal matters.

Intended learning outcomes

Students recognise the connection between religion and lifestyle as well as social norms. They are able to describe fundamental normative aspects of world religions. They are able to form a critical opinion about the role of religions in the personal, political, legal, social, and economic spheres.

 $\textbf{Courses} \ (\textbf{type}, \textbf{number of weekly contact hours, language} - \textbf{if other than German})$

This module comprises 2 module components. Information on courses will be listed separately for each module component.

- o6-PRB-PhRP-1-102: S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)
- o6-PRB-PhRP-2-102: S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

Assessment in this module comprises the assessments in the individual module components as specified below. Unless stated otherwise, successful completion of the module will require successful completion of all individual assessments.

Assessment in module component o6-PRB-PhRP-1-102: Philosophy of Religion

- 5 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade
- term paper (approx. 10 pages)

Assessment in module component o6-PRB-PhRP-2-102: Ethics in the Religions of the World

- 5 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade
- presentation (approx. 20 minutes)

Allocation of places -Additional information -Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) --



Module title					Abbreviation
Work experience in Europe					04-IB22-082-m01
Module coordinator				Module offered by	
holder of the Chair of Indology				Chair of Indology	
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5	(not)	successfully completed			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ıts				
and to	give st ed lear	udents an opportunity to	practically apply the	knowledge and skill	e the career prospects of students Is they acquired at university.
Studer	its who	successfully completed	this course will be we	ell prepared for the v	vorld of work.
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	an)
P (no i	nforma	tion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available	e)
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)					
written placement report (approx. 20 pages) Language of assessment: German or English					
Allocat	tion of	places			
Additional information					

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Module title		Abbreviation			
Work experience in South Asia			04-IB21-082-m01		
Module coordinator		Module offered by			
holder of the Chair of Indology		Chair of Indology			
ECTS Method of grading	Only after succ. con	ipl. of module(s)			
(not) successfully completed					
Duration Module level	Other prerequisites				
ı semester undergraduate					
Contents					
businesses, organisations in the publi tural sector.	c or environmental se	ectors or with Germa	n or Indian institutions in the cul-		
Intended learning outcomes					
Students who successfully completed		_ · · · ·	-		
Courses (type, number of weekly conta					
P (no information on SWS (weekly con	tact hours) and cours	e language available	e)		
Method of assessment (type, scope, la ster, information on whether module c			ation offered — if not every seme-		
written placement report (approx. 20 p Language of assessment: German or E					
Allocation of places					
Additional information					
Referred to in LPO I (examination regu	llations for teaching-	degree programmes)			



Module	e title				Abbreviation	
Study of the History of Religions					06-PRB-RGP-102-m01	
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
chairperson of examination committee Philosophie und Religion (Philosophy and Religion)			ee Philosophie und Re-	Institute of Philoso	phy	
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
10	nume	rical grade				
Duration Module level Other pres		Other prerequisites				
1 semester undergraduate						
Conten	Contents					

Introduction to the history, beliefs, and practices of one or more religions; introduction to methods in the history of religion.

Intended learning outcomes

Students are able to outline the history, beliefs, and practices of different religions. They are able to describe and apply methods in the history of religion. They are able to reflect on the beliefs and practices of different religions and their historical, cultural, and social contexts. They are able to present arguments in interreligious contexts and to lead discussions.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

This module comprises 3 module components. Information on courses will be listed separately for each module component.

- o6-PRB-RGP-1-102: V (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)
- o6-PRB-RGP-2-102: S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)
- o6-PRB-RGP-3-102: S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

Assessment in this module comprises the assessments in the individual module components as specified below. Unless stated otherwise, successful completion of the module will require successful completion of all individual assessments.

Assessment in module component o6-PRB-RGP-1-102: Introduction into the Study of the History of Religions

- 2 ECTS, Method of grading: (not) successfully completed
- log (approx. 2 pages)
- Assessment offered: once a year, summer semester

Assessment in module component o6-PRB-RGP-2-102: The Study of World Religions

- 5 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade
- written examination (approx. 120 minutes)

Assessment in module component o6-PRB-RGP-3-102: Study of the Ancient and Ethnic Religions

- 3 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade
- presentation (approx. 20 minutes)

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Module title					Abbreviation	
History of Religions and Systematic Concepts 06-B-RW2-072-m01						
Modul	e coord	linator		Module offered by		
holder of the Chair of the History of Philosophy			nilosophy	Institute of Philoso	phy	
ECTS	CTS Method of grading Only after succ. co		Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ester	undergraduate				
Conte	nts					
		ne history, teachings, an ematic religious studies,			to theories and methods in histo-	
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
studie	s. Inter		al communication skil	ls. Ability to form a c	orical and systematic religious critical opinion about the role of	
Course	es (type	, number of weekly cont	act hours, language –	- if other than Germa	an)	
S (no i	nforma	tion on SWS (weekly cor	tact hours) and cours	e language available	e)	
		sessment (type, scope, l ion on whether module (ation offered — if not every seme-	
writter	exami	nation (approx. 90 minu	tes)			
Allocation of places						
Additional information						
Referr	ed to in	LPO I (examination reg	ulations for teaching-	degree programmes)		
	-					



Module title					Abbreviation
Religions in Contemporary Societies					o6-PRB-RelGeKP-102-mo1
Module coordinator				Module offered by	
chairperson of examination committee Philosophie und Religion (Philosophy and Religion)			ee Philosophie und Re-	e- Institute of Philosophy	
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	i	
1 seme	ester	undergraduate			
Conter	nts				
		emporary religious cul		movements, esoter	icism, religious change, multicul-
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes			
	en new	•	•		es. They are able to distinguish religious contexts and to lead dis-
Course	es (type	, number of weekly cor	ntact hours, language –	- if other than Germa	an)
S (no i	nforma	tion on SWS (weekly co	ontact hours) and cours	e language available	e)
			, language — if other the can be chosen to earn		ation offered — if not every seme-
3 page	a) term paper (approx. 10 pages) or b) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) or c) interview (questionnaire approx. 3 pages, evaluation approx. 3 pages). Students will compile a set of questions for the interview, present these to their subjects, analyse the data collected and write down the results.				
Allocation of places					
Additio	onal inf	ormation			
Referre	ed to in	LPO I (examination re	gulations for teaching-	degree programmes)	



Module title					Abbreviation	
Religious traditions in South Asia					04-IB3-082-m01	
Module coordinator				Module offered by		
holder	of the	Chair of Indology		Chair of Indology		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. co	mpl. of module(s)		
10	nume	rical grade				
Durati	Duration Module level		Other prerequisites	Other prerequisites		
1 semester undergraduate						
Canta	Contants					

Overview of the formation and development of South Asian religious traditions in the past and the present. Introduction to important primary and secondary sources on South Asian religious traditions. Introduction to the most important texts from these religious traditions, using translations or summaries.

Intended learning outcomes

Students have acquired a basic understanding of South Asian religious traditions, both in a historical context and in the present day. They are familiar with the most important texts from South Asian religious traditions and with important secondary sources.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

This module comprises 2 module components. Information on courses will be listed separately for each module component.

- 04-IB3-1-082: V + S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)
- 04-IB3-2-082: S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

Assessment in this module comprises the assessments in the individual module components as specified below. Unless stated otherwise, successful completion of the module will require successful completion of all individual assessments.

Assessment in module component 04-IB3-1-082: Religious traditions in South Asia Religious traditions in South Asia

- 5 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade
- presentation (approx. 30 to 45 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 10 pages), weighted 1:1
- Language of assessment: German or English

Assessment in module component 04-IB3-2-082: Textual foundations of religious traditions in South Asia

- 5 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade
- presentation (approx. 30 to 45 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 10 pages), weighted 1:1
- Language of assessment: German or English

Allocation of places					
Additional information					
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					



Module coordinator	Module	Module title Abbreviation					
holder of the Chair of Comparative Linguistics ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s) 5 numerical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents An introductory overview of the early Indo-European languages (geography, chronology, text genres); an introductory overview of the known facts relating to the Proto-Indo-European language (PIE) (phonology, morphology, word formation, syntax, vocabulary); introduction to the methodology of diachronic linguistics. Intended learning outcomes The students will have at their disposal the necessary methodical prerequisites for diachronic linguistics in relation to different languages. They will demonstrate the skills and knowledge necessary for consolidation in modules that deal with individual languages or language groups. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) S + T (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) and a) written examination (45 minutes) or b) oral examination (approx. 45 minutes), weighted 1:1 Allocation of places	Scripts, Languages and Literatures 5					04-AW-SSL5-082-m01	
ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s) 5 numerical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents An introductory overview of the early Indo-European languages (geography, chronology, text genres); an introductory overview of the known facts relating to the Proto-Indo-European language (PIE) (phonology, morphology, word formation, syntax, vocabulary); introduction to the methodology of diachronic linguistics. Intended learning outcomes The students will have at their disposal the necessary methodical prerequisites for diachronic linguistics in relation to different languages. They will demonstrate the skills and knowledge necessary for consolidation in modules that deal with individual languages or language groups. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) S + T (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) and a) written examination (45 minutes) or b) oral examination (approx. 45 minutes), weighted 1:1 Allocation of places	Module coordinator N				Module offered by		
To numerical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents An introductory overview of the early Indo-European languages (geography, chronology, text genres); an introductory overview of the known facts relating to the Proto-Indo-European language (PIE) (phonology, morphology, word formation, syntax, vocabulary); introduction to the methodology of diachronic linguistics. Intended learning outcomes The students will have at their disposal the necessary methodical prerequisites for diachronic linguistics in relation to different languages. They will demonstrate the skills and knowledge necessary for consolidation in modules that deal with individual languages or language groups. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) S + T (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) and a) written examination (45 minutes) or b) oral examination (approx. 45 minutes), weighted 1:1 Allocation of places	holder of the Chair of Comparative Lingu			guistics	Chair of Comparative Linguistics		
Duration Module level	ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
Contents An introductory overview of the early Indo-European languages (geography, chronology, text genres); an introductory overview of the known facts relating to the Proto-Indo-European language (PIE) (phonology, morphology, word formation, syntax, vocabulary); introduction to the methodology of diachronic linguistics. Intended learning outcomes The students will have at their disposal the necessary methodical prerequisites for diachronic linguistics in relation to different languages. They will demonstrate the skills and knowledge necessary for consolidation in modules that deal with individual languages or language groups. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) S + T (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) and a) written examination (45 minutes) or b) oral examination (approx. 45 minutes), weighted 1:1 Allocation of places	5	nume	rical grade				
Contents An introductory overview of the early Indo-European languages (geography, chronology, text genres); an introductory overview of the known facts relating to the Proto-Indo-European language (PIE) (phonology, morphology, word formation, syntax, vocabulary); introduction to the methodology of diachronic linguistics. Intended learning outcomes The students will have at their disposal the necessary methodical prerequisites for diachronic linguistics in relation to different languages. They will demonstrate the skills and knowledge necessary for consolidation in modules that deal with individual languages or language groups. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) S + T (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) and a) written examination (45 minutes) or b) oral examination (approx. 45 minutes), weighted 1:1 Allocation of places	Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
An introductory overview of the early Indo-European languages (geography, chronology, text genres); an introductory overview of the known facts relating to the Proto-Indo-European language (PIE) (phonology, morphology, word formation, syntax, vocabulary); introduction to the methodology of diachronic linguistics. Intended learning outcomes The students will have at their disposal the necessary methodical prerequisites for diachronic linguistics in relation to different languages. They will demonstrate the skills and knowledge necessary for consolidation in modules that deal with individual languages or language groups. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) S + T (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) and a) written examination (45 minutes) or b) oral examination (approx. 45 minutes), weighted 1:1 Allocation of places	1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
ductory overview of the known facts relating to the Proto-Indo-European language (PIE) (phonology, morphology, word formation, syntax, vocabulary); introduction to the methodology of diachronic linguistics. Intended learning outcomes The students will have at their disposal the necessary methodical prerequisites for diachronic linguistics in relation to different languages. They will demonstrate the skills and knowledge necessary for consolidation in modules that deal with individual languages or language groups. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) S + T (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) and a) written examination (45 minutes) or b) oral examination (approx. 45 minutes), weighted 1:1 Allocation of places	Conten	ts					
tion to different languages. They will demonstrate the skills and knowledge necessary for consolidation in modules that deal with individual languages or language groups. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) S + T (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) and a) written examination (45 minutes) or b) oral examination (approx. 45 minutes), weighted 1:1 Allocation of places	ductory word fo	overvi ormatio ed leari	new of the known facts re n, syntax, vocabulary); ir ning outcomes	lating to the Proto-Ind atroduction to the me	do-European langua thodology of diachro	ge (PIE) (phonology, morphology, onic linguistics.	
S + T (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) and a) written examination (45 minutes) or b) oral examination (approx. 45 minutes), weighted 1:1 Allocation of places	tion to	differe	nt languages. They will d	emonstrate the skills			
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) and a) written examination (45 minutes) or b) oral examination (approx. 45 minutes), weighted 1:1 Allocation of places	Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ict hours, language –	- if other than Germa	an)	
ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) and a) written examination (45 minutes) or b) oral examination (approx. 45 minutes), weighted 1:1 Allocation of places	S + T (n	o infor	mation on SWS (weekly o	contact hours) and co	urse language avail	able)	
nutes), weighted 1:1 Allocation of places						ation offered — if not every seme-	
Additional information	Allocation of places						
Additional information							
Additional morniation	Additio	nal inf	ormation				

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Module title					Abbreviation
Contemporary South Asia. Applied geography, politics, economy, society					04-IB1-072-m01
Module coordinator Module offered by					Dy
holder of the Chair of Indology Cr				Chair of Indology	
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. cor	npl. of module(s)	
10	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites	i	
1 semester undergraduate					
Contents					

Introduction to South Asian regional studies and politics as well as to the economy, society and modern history of South Asia.

Intended learning outcomes

Students have acquired a basic knowledge of South Asian regional studies and politics as well as of the economy, religion and society of (modern) South Asia, e. g. as reflected in modern literatures.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

This module comprises 2 module components. Information on courses will be listed separately for each module component.

- o4-IB1-1-072: V + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)
- 04-IB1-2-072: S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

Assessment in this module comprises the assessments in the individual module components as specified below. Unless stated otherwise, successful completion of the module will require successful completion of all individual assessments.

Assessment in module component 04-IB1-1-072: Modern South Asia Modern South Asia

- 5 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade
- presentation (20 to 30 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 5 pages), weighted 1:1
- Language of assessment: German or English

Assessment in module component 04-IB1-2-072: Modern South Asia as reflected in its literature

- 5 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade
- presentation (approx. 30 to 45 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 10 pages), weighted 1:1
- Language of assessment: German or English

Allocation of places -Additional information -Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) --



Module title				Abbreviation			
Systematic (Concepts of the Study of	Religions		o6-PRB-SysRelP-102-mo1			
Module coordinator			Module offered by	•			
•	of examination committe sophy and Religion)	e Philosophie und Re-	Institute of Philoso	pphy			
ECTS Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	ıpl. of module(s)				
5 num	erical grade						
Duration	Module level	Other prerequisites					
1 semester	undergraduate						
Contents							
ntroduction	to topics and methods in	as well as theoretical	approaches to syst	ematic religious studies.			
ntended lea	rning outcomes						
	able to identify problem vestigate them. They are			developed a basic ability to inde theoretical models.			
Courses (typ	e, number of weekly cont	act hours, language –	Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)				
This modula	comprises a module com						
omponent. o6-PREo6-PRE	3-SysRelP-1-102: V (no inf 3-SysRelP-2-102: S (no inf	ormation on SWS (wee formation on SWS (wee	on courses will be l ekly contact hours) a ekly contact hours) a	isted separately for each module and course language available) and course language available)			
component.o6-PREo6-PREMethod of as	3-SysRelP-1-102: V (no inf 3-SysRelP-2-102: S (no inf	ormation on SWS (wee formation on SWS (wee formation on SWS (wee anguage — if other tha	on courses will be lekly contact hours) a ekly contact hours) a an German, examina	isted separately for each module and course language available)			
omponent.	8-SysRelP-1-102: V (no inf 8-SysRelP-2-102: S (no inf 8sessment (type, scope, l tion on whether module of in this module comprises stated otherwise, success	ormation on SWS (week formation on SWS (week anguage — if other that can be chosen to earn the assessments in t	on courses will be lekly contact hours) a ekly contact hours) a an German, examina a bonus) he individual modu	isted separately for each module and course language available) and course language available)			
component. o 6-PRE o 6-PRE Method of asser, informa Assessment low. Unless svidual asses Assessment dy of Religion 2 ECTS log (ap Assess	8-SysRelP-1-102: V (no inf 8-SysRelP-2-102: S (no inf 8-SysRelP-2-102: S (no inf 8-Sessment (type, scope, l tion on whether module of in this module comprises stated otherwise, success sments. in module component of ns , Method of grading: (not prox. 2 pages) ment offered: once a year	ormation on SWS (week formation on SWS (week formation on SWS (week anguage — if other that can be chosen to earn the assessments in the ful completion of the G-PRB-SysRelP-1-102: a) successfully completion, winter semester	on courses will be lekly contact hours) as ekly contact hours) as an German, examina a bonus) he individual modul module will require Introduction into the ted	isted separately for each module and course language available) and course language available) ation offered — if not every semele components as specified besuccessful completion of all indieces systematic Concepts of the Studential Conc			
component. o o6-PRE o o6-PRE Method of asser, informa Assessment low. Unless svidual asses Assessment dy of Religion o 2 ECTS log (ap Assess Assessment o 3 ECTS	8-SysRelP-1-102: V (no inf 8-SysRelP-2-102: S (no inf 8-SysRelP-2-102: S (no inf 8-Sessment (type, scope, l tion on whether module of in this module comprises stated otherwise, success sments. in module component of ns , Method of grading: (not prox. 2 pages) ment offered: once a year	ormation on SWS (week formation on SWS (week	on courses will be lekly contact hours) as ekly contact hours) as an German, examina a bonus) he individual modul module will require Introduction into the ted	isted separately for each module and course language available) and course language available) ation offered — if not every semele components as specified besuccessful completion of all indi-			

Additional information

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Module title					Abbreviation
Level A	4 modul	e: Vedic			04-VS-VED-082-m01
Module coordinator				Module offered by	
holder of the Chair of Comparative Lingu			guistics	Chair of Comparative Linguistics	
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ester	undergraduate			
Conte	nts				
Intend The st	l ed lear udents	matter and the interpret ning outcomes will be able to understan	d and linguistically ir	•	
		, number of weekly conta			·
		mation on SWS (weekly			
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c			ation offered — if not every seme-
preser	ntation ((approx. 30 minutes)			
Allocation of places					
Additi	onal inf	ormation			
Referr	ed to in	LPO I (examination regu	llations for teaching-	degree programmes)	
				·	



Module title					Abbreviation	
Hindi Level Two			-	04-IB7-082-m01		
Module coordinator				Module offered by		
holder	holder of the Chair of Indology			Chair of Indology		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. cor	npl. of module(s)		
10	nume	rical grade				
Duration	Duration Module level		Other prerequisites	;		
1 semester undergraduate						
Cantar	Contonto					

This course will cover the remaining grammar and consolidate the students' grammar skills. Students will expand their vocabulary and enhance their speaking skills. Introduction to narrative literature, reading of expository texts. Introduction to the history of Hindi literature.

Intended learning outcomes

Students are able to read literary texts of low to medium difficulty as well as expository texts. They are able to communicate in everyday situations. They have acquired an overview of Hindi literature.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

This module comprises 2 module components. Information on courses will be listed separately for each module component.

- 04-IB7-1-082: S + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)
- 04-IB7-2-082: S + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

Assessment in this module comprises the assessments in the individual module components as specified below. Unless stated otherwise, successful completion of the module will require successful completion of all individual assessments.

Assessment in module component 04-IB7-1-082: Hindi 3 Hindi 3

- 5 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade
- written examination (90 to 120 minutes) to be held at the end of the lecture period or 2 written examinations (45 to 60 minutes each), one of which will be held in the middle of the semester, the other at the end of the lecture period or 4 to 8 short written examinations (15 to 30 minutes each) to be held over the entire duration of the semester
- Language of assessment: German or English

Assessment in module component 04-IB7-2-082: Directed readings in Hindi Texts, intermediate level Directed readings in Hindi Texts, intermediate level

- 5 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade
- written examination (90 to 120 minutes) to be held at the end of the lecture period or 2 written examinations (45 to 60 minutes each), one of which will be held in the middle of the semester, the other at the end of the lecture period or 4 to 8 short written examinations (15 to 30 minutes each) to be held over the entire duration of the semester
- Language of assessment: German or English
- Only after successful completion of module components: Successful completion of module component o4-IB7-1 is a prerequisite for participation in module component o4-IB7-2.

Allocation of places	
Additional information	
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)	



AA - ded	Madula titla					
Module title				Abbreviation		
Hindi Level Three					04-IB9-082-m01	
Module coordinator				Module offered by		
holder	holder of the Chair of Indology			Chair of Indology		
ECTS	<u> </u>		Only after succ. con	Only after succ. compl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ester	undergraduate				
Conter	nts					
of narr history	Students will expand their vocabulary and enhance their speaking skills. They will consolidate their knowledge of narrative literature and read advanced expository texts. Students will also consolidate their knowledge of the history of Hindi literature.					
Intend	Intended learning outcomes					
Students are able to read difficult literary texts as well as expository texts and to move beyond everyday conversation. They have acquired a thorough knowledge of Hindi literature.						
Course	Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)					
S + Ü (S + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)					
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)						
written examination (90 minutes) and presentation (20 to 30 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 10 pages), weighted 2:1:1						
Allocation of places						

<u>.</u>

Additional information

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Modul	e title				Abbreviation
Kannada Level Two					04-IB13-082-m01
Module coordinator				Module offered by	
holder of the Chair of Indology				Chair of Indology	
ECTS	Method of grading Only after succ. cor		mpl. of module(s)		
10	nume	rical grade			
Duration Module level Other		Other prerequisites	Other prerequisites		
ı semester ι		undergraduate			
Contents					

This course will cover the remaining grammar and consolidate the students' grammar skills. Students will expand their vocabulary and enhance their speaking skills. Introduction to narrative literature, reading of expository texts. Introduction to the history of Kannada literature.

Intended learning outcomes

Students are able to read literary texts of medium difficulty as well as expository texts. They are able to communicate in everyday situations. They have acquired an overview of Kannada literature.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

This module comprises 2 module components. Information on courses will be listed separately for each module component.

- 04-IB13-1-082: Ü + S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)
- 04-IB13-2-082: L (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

Assessment in this module comprises the assessments in the individual module components as specified below. Unless stated otherwise, successful completion of the module will require successful completion of all individual assessments.

Assessment in module component 04-IB13-1-082: Kannada 3 Kannada 3

- 5 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade
- written examination (90 to 120 minutes) to be held at the end of the lecture period or 2 written examinations (45 to 60 minutes each), one of which will be held in the middle of the semester, the other at the end of the lecture period or 4 to 8 short written examinations (15 to 30 minutes each) to be held over the entire duration of the semester
- Language of assessment: German or English

Assessment in module component 04-IB13-2-082: Directed readings in Kannada Texts, intermediate level

- 5 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade
- written examination (90 to 120 minutes) to be held at the end of the lecture period or 2 written examinations (45 to 60 minutes each), one of which will be held in the middle of the semester, the other at the end of the lecture period or 4 to 8 short written examinations (15 to 30 minutes each) to be held over the entire duration of the semester
- Language of assessment: German or English
- Only after successful completion of module components: Successful completion of module component o4-IB3-1 is a prerequisite for participation in module component o4-IB3-2.

Allocation of places
Additional information
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Modul	e title				Abbreviation
Sanskrit Level Two				_	04-IB6-082-m01
Module coordinator				Module offered by	
holder of the Chair of Indology				Chair of Indology	
ECTS	Method of grading Only after succ. co		mpl. of module(s)		
10	nume	rical grade	grade		
Duration Module level		Other prerequisites	Other prerequisites		
1 semester		undergraduate			
Combanda					

This course will cover the remaining grammar and consolidate the students' grammar skills. Expansion of the students' vocabulary. Introduction to narrative, philosophical and religious literature and reading of narrative, philosophical and religious texts. Introduction to the history of ancient Indian literature.

Intended learning outcomes

Students are able to read literary, philosophical and religious texts of low to medium difficulty as well as Sanskrit commentaries of low to medium difficulty. They have acquired an overview of ancient Indian literature.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

This module comprises 2 module components. Information on courses will be listed separately for each module component.

- 04-IB6-1-082: S + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)
- 04-IB6-2-082: S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

Assessment in this module comprises the assessments in the individual module components as specified below. Unless stated otherwise, successful completion of the module will require successful completion of all individual assessments.

Assessment in module component 04-IB6-1-082: Sanskrit 3 Sanskrit 3

- 5 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade
- written examination (90 to 120 minutes) to be held at the end of the lecture period or 2 written examinations (45 to 60 minutes each), one of which will be held in the middle of the semester, the other at the end of the lecture period or 4 to 8 short written examinations (15 to 30 minutes each) to be held over the entire duration of the semester
- Language of assessment: German or English

Assessment in module component 04-IB6-2-082: Directed readings in Sanskrit Texts, intermediate level

- 5 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade
- written examination (90 to 120 minutes) to be held at the end of the lecture period or 2 written examinations (45 to 60 minutes each), one of which will be held in the middle of the semester, the other at the end of the lecture period or 4 to 8 short written examinations (15 to 30 minutes each) to be held over the entire duration of the semester
- Language of assessment: German or English
- Only after successful completion of module components: Successful completion of module component o4-IB6-1 is a prerequisite for participation in module component o4-IB6-2.

Allocation of places
Additional information
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Module title				Abbreviation	
Sanskrit Level Three					04-IB8-082-m01
Module coordinator				Module offered by	
holder of the Chair of Indology				Chair of Indology	
3,			Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duration Module level O		Other prerequisites			
1 semester undergraduate					
Contents					
Expansion of the students' vocabulary. Consolidation of the students' knowledge of narrative, philosophical and religious literature as well as reading of narrative, philosophical and religious texts. Consolidation of the students' knowledge of the history of ancient Indian literature.					
Intended learning outcomes					
Students are able to read difficult literary, philosophical and religious texts as well as to read Sanskrit commentaries. They have acquired a thorough knowledge of ancient Indian literature.					
Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)					
S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)					

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme-

written examination (90 minutes) and presentation (20 to 30 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 10 pa-

ges), weighted 2:1:1

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)